SOUTHERN LEHIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
5775 Main Street
Center Valley, PA 18034

TO: Southern Lehigh School Board
FROM: Board Policy Committee
SUBJECT:  Rescission of Policy

DATE: September 26, 2016

The committee is recommending that the following policy be rescinded:

Policy Ne. Title

Policy 432 Professional Employees: Meetings



No. 432

SECTION: PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES

TITLE: MEETINGS

SOUTHERN LEHIGH
SCHOOL DISTRICT

ADOPTED: August 1, 1966

REVISED:  May 2, 1977

432. MEETINGS

The school calendar shall include In-Service Meeting Days for all professional
personnel. These in-service days shall be considered Faculty Days of attendance and
shall be in addition to the minimum number of Pupil Days, as established by the State
Department of Education. Faculty days shall be compulsory attendance days for all
professional personnel, at which time curriculum improvement and similar activity
may be planned.

Total Pupil Days and Faculty Days shall not ¢xceed the school year of ten months
specified in teaching contracts, unless salary adjustments are provided.

All professional personnel shall be required to attend faculty meetings called by the
responsible supervisor, unless excuses are obtained beforehand.

As a means of promoting good public relations, all professional personnel shall be
urged to attend Parent-Teacher Association meetings, where appropriate, as well as
school performances and athletic events after school hours.
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